
Subject Access Request Ref edir:61965

From informationrightsofficer9@edinburgh.gov.uk <informationrightsofficer9@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date Thu 2026-06-11 4:07 PM

To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Investigations Team

Date: 11/06/2026

Our ref: 61965

Dear Investigations Team

I am writing in relation to the above subject access request, received on 11/05/2026. We are dealing with your request in accordance with article 15 of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR).

We have assessed your request and consider it to be complex. This is due to further searches on different systems needing to be completed along with searches under different surnames. Consequently, and in accordance with Article 12(3) of GDPR, we have extended the time period for response from one month to three months to enable us to gather all the information you have asked for and to respond to you appropriately. We still aim to provide you with your response as quickly as possible and if we can respond before the deadline we will do so. You will receive your response by 11/08/2026.

If you would like more information regarding your information rights in general, you can contact the UK Information Commissioner's Office. The Commissioner is responsible for promoting and enforcing the Data Protection Act. Contact details are available on their website at www.ico.org.uk, or their telephone helpline on 0303 123 1113 (calls are charged at a local rate).

Yours sincerely

Information Rights Officer

Information Governance Unit

Level 2:1, Waverley Court, Edinburgh EH8 8BG Tel 0131 200 2340

informationrights@edinburgh.gov.uk www.edinburgh.gov.uk

